
 

ALL TERMS OF THE REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL REMAIN THE SAME UNLESS CHANGED THROUGH A WRITTEN 
AMENDMENT TO THE REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL.  NO ORAL CHANGES ARE BINDING.  CHANGE REQUESTS MUST 
BE IN THE FORM OF A WRITTEN REQUEST TO BE ANSWERED IN A WRITTEN ADDENDUM.  

RESPONDANTS MUST ACKNOWLEDGE RECEIPT OF THIS ADDENDUM IN THE FORM 1 IN THEIR 
PROPOSAL.  FAILURE TO DO SO MAY INVALIDATE THE PROPOSAL. 

 

ADDENDUM #1 

April 10, 2023 

RFP-23-T009 
 

ELECTRICAL CONTRACTOR 
 

 

PURPOSE:  To Extend the Deadline and Answer Questions 
Received  
 

The Submission Deadline is Extended to April 17, 2023 2:00 PM 
 

1. Will fixtures need to be “Buy America/American” Compliant?  
Answer: Yes they will have to be Buy America compliant.   
 

2. Will it be acceptable to replace the 80 ft concrete pole to be removed and replaced with a 
comparable steel or aluminum pole?  
Answer: Yes 
 

3. Will there be a need for after hours work on any of the locations?  
Answer: No 
 

4. Will Background checks be required for badging on any locations? 
Answer: No 
 

5. Will the Contractors DBE Status contribute to the DBE Goal pertaining to this single 
trade contract?  
Answer: Yes, certified DBEs can self-perform.  
 

6. Will As-Built Drawings be provided?  
Answer: Yes, however the accuracy is not guaranteed. 
 

7. Who will be responsible for disposal and/or recycling of lamps and/or fixtures?  
Answer: The contractor 
 
 



 

ALL TERMS OF THE REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL REMAIN THE SAME UNLESS CHANGED THROUGH A WRITTEN 
AMENDMENT TO THE REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL.  NO ORAL CHANGES ARE BINDING.  CHANGE REQUESTS MUST 
BE IN THE FORM OF A WRITTEN REQUEST TO BE ANSWERED IN A WRITTEN ADDENDUM.  

RESPONDANTS MUST ACKNOWLEDGE RECEIPT OF THIS ADDENDUM IN THE FORM 1 IN THEIR 
PROPOSAL.  FAILURE TO DO SO MAY INVALIDATE THE PROPOSAL. 

8. Can the existing fixture types be provided?  
Answer: Service station has Explosion proof fixtures, 320 watt metal halide lamps 
2nd floor bus shop  has 4 lamp 40 watt fluorescent, 2x4 lay in fixtures 
80 ft poles has 1000 watt high pressure sodium lamps 
Fort Worth Central Station (FWCS) fixtures over stairs are 4pin 26 watt fluorescent 
lamps. (down lights) 
FWCS – Greyhound area has 4pin 26 watt fluorescent lamps. (down lights, dome fixture 
and an uplight chandelier type) 
T&P are 2x4  4 lamp surface mount fixture 
 

9. Is there a DBE goal? 
Answer:  The goal is 20% 

 

 


